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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo
MEETING DATE: December 5, 2023
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kathy Cabhill
SUBJECT: Resolution approving execution of an Amendment to Agreement 240096

with the Tulare County Office of Education to increase the contract price
from $20,000 to $100,000 (an increase of $80,000), extend the contract

termination date from June 30, 2023 to June 30, 2024, revise Exhibit “A”
Schedule of Services, and add Exhibit “B” Fee Schedule and Exhibit “C”
Friday Night Live/ Club Live Youth Development Standards of Practice.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: This revenue agreement is funded with State discretionary funds distributed by Tulare
County Superintendent of Schools.

A budget amendment is required and included and there are no County general funds required in
this agreement.

BACKGROUND: In Fiscal Year 22/23, the Chief Executive’s Office approved execution of a
$20,000 Agency Agreement with the Tulare County Superintendent of Schools, through its
program the California Friday Night Live Partnership (CFNLP), to support the implementation of
Friday Night Live and Club Live SEL programs in Nevada County. Nevada County has had
CFNLP programs, including Friday Night Live, Club Live and Friday Night Live Kids, for nearly
30 years. These programs increase protective factors for youth as part of NCPHD’s alcohol and
other drug prevention work in Nevada County.

The original agreement was the first time the Tulare County Superintendent of Schools provided
funding to counties for the implementation of CFNLP SEL programming. The amended agreement
extends the agreement until June 30, 2024 and increases the contract amount.

It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors approves this Amendment to support SEL and
alcohol and other drug prevention programming for youth in Nevada County.



Item Initiated and Approved by: Kathy Cahill, MPH, Director of Public Health



